From: Kirk, Alex [akirk@lehman.com]. Sent:7/22/2008 3:54 PM.
To: 4955214@archwireless.net [8774955214@archwireless.com].

Cc:

Bec: .

Subject: FW: .

From: Lyons, Timothy G

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:54.27 PM
To: Kirk, Alex

Subject: RE:

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Alex,

you addressed. | will connect with you afterwards.

T

From: Kirk, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:41 PM
To: Cecil, John

Cc: Lyons, Timothy G

Subject: RE:

That is what | am looking for. | agree to proceed your way

Alex Kirk

Lehman Brothers

745 7th Avenue, 31st Floor
New York, NY 10019

T: (212) 526-0749
akirk@lehman.com

From: Cecil, John

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Kirk, Alex

Cc: Lyons, Timothy G

Subject: RE:

be a little more complicated. | suspect that the data is kept by

support, control and "other stuff.”

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.

John and | are seeing Bart at 4:30 to discuss our next steps. Given
your views on the likelihood of spinco, | think we need to move hard
down the path of Plan B. Coming out of the Bart meeting, | would
envision a series of work streams to refine Plan B, including the one

| do not have this data, but if | know what you are getting at, it may
function, and most functions are blends of necessary support, optional
Tim and | have talked about what | think is a similar analysis, namely

identifying how much we can cut out of the back without affecting
revenues and unrelated to front office cuts. If that is what you are
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after, let's combine work streams and ask Tim's team to do the work.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kirk, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:01 PM
To: Lyons, Timothy G; Cecil, John
Subject:

What is the 2007 comp for corporate ( away from support and control).
The model | see only shows support and control).

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED LBHI_SEC07940_174555
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.



